
 
 
                         SOUTH AFRICAN HERITAGE 
                      RESOURCES AGENCY 

                                                                                                                 111 HARRINGTON STREET, CAPE TOWN, 8000 
                                                                                                                               PO BOX 4637, CAPE TOWN, 8000 
                                                                                                                      TEL:  (021) 462 4502  FAX:  (021) 462 4509 
 
DATE:  10 March 2009 
ENQUIRIES:  Mrs Colette Scheermeyer 
OUR REF: 9/2/336/0007 
 
Dr L Backwell 
Bernard Price Institute for Palaeontological Research 
Institute for Human Evolution 
School of Geosciences 
University of the Witwatersrand 
 Private Bag 3 
WITS 
2050 
 
Dear Dr Backwell 
 
PERMIT: No.80/09/02/003/51 
 
I attach as requested a permit for continued excavations at Heelbo 1, a Holocene bone bed site near 
Senekal in the eastern Free State. We note the aim of continued excavation is to verify suggestions 
from previous excavations that the bone bed represents four wildebeest mass death assemblages that 
accumulated in the Holocene following droughts. 
 
The SAHRA APM Unit wishes you every success with the project. 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
 
 
 
Mrs Mary Leslie 
SAHRA: Manager of the Archaeology, Palaeontology and Meteorites Unit 
For CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER 
 


